MLG CSR 11976

11/18/2021
From: Melissa Miller Robin Hagy
To: Nathalie Leitch
Sent: 2/3/2010 7:53:46 PM EXh 1 1
Subject: FW: Order Confirmation -Order Number 2468
Hi Nathalie

The order below Robin is requesting us to have the order to them by
2/8/2010. So can we ship this order 3 day service or should we stay with
the ground service.

Thank You

Melissa Miller

Digital Direct

5064 Horseshoe Pike
Suite 100

Honeybrook, Pa 19344
1-888-344-4110 ex.221
Direct 1-484-722-4448
fax 610-273-0265
mmiller@digdirect.com

From: fulfill@digdirect.com [mailto:fulfil@digdirect.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 11:14 AM

To: rhagy@kadian.com

Subject: Order Confirmation -Order Number 2468

Your order has been accepted
Your Order Number is: 2468
Needed By: 02/08/2010

The following items were ordered:

*** In Stock ***
Qty Item Id Description

40 KAD200901 Kadian Co-Pay Assistance
2 KADI8D0231 Kadian Trifold Car w/PlI

*** Back Ordered ***
Qty Item Id Description

1 KADI7P0S01 Effect Alcohol w/Kadian
1 KADI9ETOH The Journal of Pain Volume 9 number 4 April 2008

Ordered By:

Robin Hagy

3611 San Ysidro Way
Sacramento, CA 95864

Shipping Address:
Robin Hagy

3611 San Ysidro Way
Sacramento, CA 95864

PLAINTIFFS TRIAL

The desired shipping method/carrier is: BEST WAY BEST WAY EXHIBIT
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Click here for detailed order status

http://fulfill.digdirect.com/v5fmsnet/PublicLogin.asp?Systemld=DDFALP&Op
tion=0rderInquiry/Minilng.asp?Ordersld=4895&0rd=4895&Pwd=12271765

Thank You
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